Swapnil Sutar

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sandeep Bhat
30 December 2023 16:05
Swapnil Sutar

FW: TC Recommendation - Elan Pro - Supply of Kitchen Equipment for Irish House at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3

Quotation_472_TFS (The Irish House) Lucknow.pdf

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 26 December 2023 14:00

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi <Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: TC Recommendation - Elan Pro - Supply of Kitchen Equipment for Irish House at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3

Dear Irfan/Sandeep

Please find our below recommendation for you to proceed. Attached Quotation for your reference.

A. SUMMARY

I::; Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST @ 18% Amount with Tax Vendor
Irish Elan
1 LKO 5,25,700 94,626.00 6,20,326.00
House Pro
TOTAL 5,25,700 | 94,626.00 6,20,326.00
B. BOQ line items
Sl. X Item Product . FINAL
NO. Project No. Description Size Make Model SUPPLIER UOM | Qty | Rate | Amount
Irish Draught Beer ELAN PRO / TRUE
163 House BR - 09 Machine FROST/ CORNELIUS Elan Pro No 1| 125000 | 125000 | HE 120
Irish Beer Tower with ELAN PRO / TRUE
164 House BR-10 all accessories FROST/ CORNELIUS Elan Pro No 1| 400700 | 400700 | LD BREWERY BEER TOWER 6 W




Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>

Subject: FW: RFQ - Supply of Kitchen Equipment for Irish House at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish,
Please be informed that the both the quotation are inclusive of local transportation.
Only transportation is added for the Tower which is against the Air Freight.

With Regards,

Pankaj Asrani

Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd,

Mobile : +91 9016175500

Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532
Website : www.elanpro.net

EL/ANPRO

The Commercial Relrdgeration Experts

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 14 December 2023 11:02

To: Pankaj Elanpro West <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>

Subject: RE: RFQ - Supply of Kitchen Equipment for Irish House at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3

Dear Pankaj



As discussed yesterday and confirmed by you, the rates quoted in respective items are inclusive of transportation.
This is for our information and records. Kindly revert immediately if otherwise.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Pankaj Elanpro West <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:49 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Avadhesh Kumar Singh <Avadhesh.Kumar@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>
Subject: Fwd: RFQ - Supply of Kitchen Equipment for Irish House at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Sir,
Please find attached herewith the quotation for Beer System too.

With Regards,

Pankaj Asrani

Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd,

Mobile : +91 9016175500

Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925
Service Request : care(@elanpro.net +91 8882302532
Website : www.elanpro.net

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 8:45:00 pm

To: 'Manish Mulchandani' <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: 'Avadhesh Kumar Singh' <Avadhesh.Kumar@adani.com>; 'Utkarsh Singh' <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>
Subject: RE: RFQ - Supply of Kitchen Equipment for Irish House at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3

Dear Sir,

Please find attached herewith the quotation as per trailing mail for below mentioned machines,



SR.NO. DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE
900 x 545 x

BR-03 2 Door Back Bar Cooler 900

BR - 09 Draught Beer Machine

BR-10 Beer Tower
900 x 545 x

BR-16 2 Door Back Bar Cooler 900

Under Counter Ice Cube 550 x 550 x

BR-18 Machine 800
573 x 655 x

BR-20 Visi Cooler 1940

Please feel free to call for any further queries.

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

The Commercial Refrigeration Experts

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 23 October 2023 11:34

To: pankaj@elanpro.net

Cc: Avadhesh Kumar Singh <Avadhesh.Kumar@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>
Subject: RFQ - Supply of Kitchen Equipment for Irish House at Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3

Dear Sir/Ma’am



We invite you to participate and submit your quotations for equipment as per the attached workbook required for CIP Lounge at Terminal-3 of Chaudhary Charan Singh
International Airport, Lucknow.

Your best price would be highly appreciated in stipulated time i.e., on or before 26" Oct 2023, 17:00 Hrs. IST for our further consideration.

Notes:
1. You quoted price for each item shall be inclusive of transportation and transit insurance.
2. Kindly share catalogues (Photos of fabricated items) for each item along with the quotation.
3. Attached workbook comprises of all equipment required for CIP Lounge. Kindly quote for the equipment whichever applicable to you.
4. Company reserves the right to reject any or all the Bids or cancel/ withdraw the tender without assigning any reason whatsoever and in such case no bidder/
intending bidder shall have any claim arising out of such action.
5. Company reserves the right to split the requirement in more than 1 agency.

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani
Contracts & Procurement

Cell No. | +91 8105870198
Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Office Address | 6™ Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
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damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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